

Thies, Greg 

7:10 AM

GT

Re: Potential SBE Coordination - Panasonic Avionics Experimental Testing at Paine Field
Airport

To: Jason Davila

Jason - Thank you for the email apologies on not getting back to you earlier in the week, I have been out of town working in the field.

The frequency testing you detail below associated with the experimental license application should pose no apparent issue with normal licensed BAS/SBE-coordinated activities or operations based on the information you have included.

Thank you for reaching out for the SBE/BAS coordination and providing the appropriate contact information should there be any questions or issues during testing.

Best regards,

Greg Thies
SBE >1GHz Coordinator
Western Washington